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	Q#
	Topic
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Communication
	How do you want to communicate in the future?
	Email is the preferred communication method.

	2
	Contracting
	Will a potential conflict of interest arise from work performed by a 4P contractor under the WERC?
	The contractor is required to notify us if any situations arise that may be a COI.  AFCEE will also monitor the contracts to prevent COIs.



	3
	Contracting
	Is the intent is to negotiate TOs directly with each selected contractor or to compete among awardees?
	Based on the nature of the requirements being construction we intend to negotiate after selection of contractor has been accomplished.

	4
	Contracting
	Performance based contracting.  While this may be an objective of WERC, you have not provided enough details.  What are the bonding/insurance requirements?  Is there an extended warranty requirement?  What is the nature of contracting vehicle?
	The contract will allow for performance-based requirements. Every requirement is different.  Specifics will be provided at the TO level.  There will be instances where bonding, insurance and warranties will be required and not necessarily all in one requirement.

	5
	Contracting
	Does a design build project qualify as an example of a performance based contract?
	The criterion requiring performance-based experience has been removed from Draft RFP #3.  

	6
	Contracting
	Are you going to identify qualifications for required professional disciplines?  For example, what constitutes a “Civil Engineer—Mid Level?” What are the qualifications and experience expected for a Program Manager, etc.
	Yes.  Labor Category Qualifications are now part of Draft RFP #3.

	7
	Contracting
	How will you score the proposal?  How will the capabilities, resources, and experience of the prime be weighted compared to the capabilities, resources, and experience of the team?
	Proposals will be evaluated and assigned ratings as described in Section M of the RFP.  Section M provides specific language to identify if the requirements apply to just the prime or if it applies to the team as a whole.

	8
	Contracting
	How much work has actually been issued under the current ENRAC and ECOS contracts for work in Europe or the Pacific Rim?
	                                    FY02                    FY03 to date

RA Contracts              $5M                            $0

ENRAC Contracts      $248.5M                     $111M

EMCOS Contracts      $15M                          $5.5M

                   FY02 OCONUS    FY03 OCONUS to date

ENRAC          about $39M             about $27M

EMCOS          about $1M               about $1.5M

	9
	RFP Section L
	What is the difference between approach and ability?
	‘Ability’ means power to perform; a natural or acquired skill or talent.  ‘Approach’ means the method used in dealing with or effecting something.

	10
	RFP Section L

Definitions

Key Personnel
	Please define Operations Manager. This person could mean something different to the offerors.


	This is the person who is responsible for day-to-day operations and workflow.  Operations manager was removed from the list of key personnel.

	11
	RFP Section L

Definitions

Relevant Contracts
	The definition of relevant contracts vs projects is not clear.  At certain places, it appears that the RFP is asking for experience with multi-task order IDIQ contracts, while in other places, the RFP appears to be asking for specific projects/task orders.  Additional clarification would be appreciated.
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.  You may submit experience on a task order or on a contract at the contractor’s discretion.

	12
	RFP Section L

2.3.9.1 Page Size
	Can identifying information such as the solicitation number, offeror name, page numbers, and non-disclosure statements be placed inside the 1” margins prescribed (i.e., as a header or footer)?
	Yes per Draft RFP #3 paragraph 2.3.11.1 Page Format (g).

	13
	RFP Section L paragraph 3.9(c)
	Will this attachment of key personnel   have a specified format for key personnel resumes?  Will it have in-depth definitions of each key personnel?
	A key personnel clause was added to section I and resumes are required in Section L 4.3(a).  Specified format is not planned.  The maximum length of each resumes is ½ page.  Labor Category Qualifications provide minimum requirements for each labor category.

	14
	RFP Section L

4.4(e)
	Specifically request an organization chart, including the key personnel to be listed in Section L 4.3, to clarify the offeror’s management plan for communication and task order execution. Please include a definition as to the level of detail to be included on the organization chart; i.e. prime contractor, team member/tier 1 subcontractor, subcontractor/tier 2 subcontractor, etc.


	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	15
	RFP Section L

4.5 and

5.3.3
	Please explain the difference between Section L 4.5 Experience and Section L. 5.3.3 Past Performance Information Sheets (should we show the same projects? if not should the past performance sheets be updated to include the same requested information as Section L 4.5?).
	Past performance projects are limited to projects submitted in the technical volume per Section L 4.5(a) or 4.5(b) or 4.5(c).  Please see draft RFP #3.

	16
	RFP Section L 4.5
	Large businesses may have hundreds of projects above and beyond the minimum within the specified timeframe.  Do you want to limit the number of projects to be discussed in this Section?
	Detailed project submissions in Section L 4.5(a) are limited to 15 projects.  A narrative summary may be provided to demonstrate depth and breadth of experience.  Please see draft RFP #3.

	17
	RFP Section L 4.5(a)
	The RFP states, “Provide a brief description of scopes/types of work and numbers completed within the last 5 years.”  Do you want this information for each individual TO or by contract?  Can this information be provided in a table?
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	18
	RFP Section L 4.5(a)
	Are just the 17 minimum projects required by Section M, paragraph 2.1.3(b) to provide the information specified in items (1) through (8) or do the 17 minimum projects and the projects above and beyond have to provide the information specified in items (1) through (8)?
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	19
	RFP Section L

4.5(a)
	Do you want the narrative summary to include the projects required by Section M, paragraph 2.1.3(b)?
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	20
	RFP Section L

4.5 (a) and RFP Section M

2.1.3. (a)
	 Section L focuses on demonstrating experience in the “types of projects” listed in Section M, element (b).  Section M on the other hand focuses on demonstrating experience in performing simultaneous tasks in Europe, Pacific Rim, and each CONUS time zone.  Compliance with these requirements would result in selection of different projects.  Please make these different requirements consistent.
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	21
	RFP Section L 4.5(a)
	Section L, paragraph 4.5(a) seems to correlate to Section M, paragraph 2.1.3(a) and paragraph 2.1.3(b).  This is confusing, please clarify.
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	22
	RFP Section L 4.5(b)
	If the information provided in paragraph 4.5(a) is by contract, then the information provided in paragraph 4.5(b) should by contract, right?
	Each contractor must determine the most efficient method to present their specific contract or TO information to meet the requirements.  It depends on how the information is presented relative to the whole requirement.  Please see draft RFP #3.

	23
	RFP Section L

4.5 (b) 
	The published answer to RFI #1 Question #10 states that the “number” column pertains to the number of projects listed for each of the 5 types of projects listed in Section M, 2.1.3 (b), thereby implying that each row of the table should pertain to a group of projects.  However, several of the other column headings – start date, end date, percent complete, customer – pertain to an individual project.  Therefore, this confusion prohibits completing the table as currently structured. AFCEE needs to determine what they want this table to contain and make it clear whether each row of the table pertains to an individual project or a group of projects.  Also, based on discussion at the conference there is some confusion as to whether this table pertains to just the projects listed in (a) – as the draft RFP states – or a summary of all projects the team has performed.  Please clarify.
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	24
	RFP Section L

5.3.1
	What are the evaluation criteria for this section? (Organizational Structure Change History)
	This information is to assist the evaluators in determining relevancy of projects submitted for past performance evaluation when companies have merged or changed ownership.  The contractor awarded a contract for evaluation may be different than the name submitted in the proposal.  It is a roadmap.  It is not evaluated.  

	25
	RFP Section L

5.3.1 and 5.3.2
	There is no corresponding Section M requirement for Sections L.5.3.1 (Organizational Structure Change History) and L.5.3.2 (Summary Page). Will these sections be evaluated, and if so, how?
	No.  This information is to assist the evaluators in determining the role of each subcontractor, team member, and /or joint venture partner.  This is considered “summary” or “overview” information and is not evaluated.

	26
	RFP Section L

5.3.3 Past Performance Information Sheets (PPIS)
	Requires the offeror to “Submit Past and Present Performance Information Sheets on contracts you consider most relevant in demonstrating your ability to perform the proposed effort.”  May ID/IQ contracts with multiple task orders be submitted as one “contract?”


	Yes.

	27
	RFP Section L 5.3.3 (c)
	Was there intent to distinguish between "teaming partner" and "major or critical subcontractor"?
	Yes. A teaming partner will be evaluated as part of the team.  Major or critical subcontractors do not sign up as part of the team and therefore are not bound to the team.  Subcontractors will not be evaluated.

	28
	RFP Section L 5.3.4 Past Performance Questionnaires (PPQ) 
	We had several questions in this area.  First, does AFCEE want PPQs issued for all contracts provided in the Past Performance Information Sheets?  
	Yes.

	29
	RFP Section L

5.3.4

PPQ
	Can we just electronically send the questionnaires and subsequently they can be electronically sent to you?
	Yes.  The PPI/PPQ process will be automated on the WERC website.  PPQ submittals must come directly from the customer, not from the contractor. 

	30
	RFP Section L

5.3.4

PPQ
	It is unclear who would send the questionnaires to the clients as the attachment includes a letter from the contracting officer.
	The PPI/PPQ process will be automated on the WERC website.  The cover letter will accompany the auto-generated e-mail to the customer.

	31
	RFP Section L

5.3.4 Past Performance Questionnaires (PPQ)
	Does AFCEE want PPQs sent to all three customer points of contact provided in the PPIs (as applicable), or should we select one for each? 

If so, does AFCEE have a preference for which one is selected? 

 Also, Silinda Johnson mentioned during the pre-solicitation conference presentation that we should send the PPQ to the person who is most knowledgeable about the contract.  What if that person is not the CO, ACO, or PM?  
	PPQs should be sent to all contacts provided.

N/A

It is not limited to just the CO, ACO and PM.  They all may not be available, have different titles or there may be additional people that have in depth knowledge of the contractor’s performance.  Provide the three if available.  Add additional if more knowledgeable.  

	32
	RFP Section L

5.3.4 Past and Present Performance
	Could AFCEE reword the respondent’s choices in questions 7(c), (h) and (i) to align more closely with the questions?


	Yes, the form has been redesigned and will now be web-based.

	33
	RFP Section L

5.3.6 Client Authorization Letters
	States that “Each subcontractor, teaming partner, and/or joint venture partner shall execute Client Authorization Letters for each identified effort for a commercial customer.”  

Does AFCEE want the Prime to send Client Authorization Letters to its references?  

Also, are Client Authorization Letters required only for commercial references, or also for Government ones?
	No.  Client Authorization Letters are sent to AFCEE.  You must submit a client authorization letter for each prime and team member.

Just commercial references.  However, a Client Authorization Letter is required for each prime and team member.

	34
	RFP Section L

6.2
	Please clarify that the loaded labor rates submitted are intended to be auditable composite team rates that will be used for evaluation of proposals only, with actual rates of the specific team members doing the work to be used for task order pricing and billing. It would seem that the use of composite team rates for task order pricing and billing would preclude work by any team member with rates higher than the average team rate.
	Each team member will propose a price to be used for FFP orders throughout the performance period.  The pricing information and evaluation procedures were revised in Draft RFP #3.

 

	35
	RFP Section L

6.2
	Will labor rates be evaluated for OCONUS and CONUS separately?
	No, there will not be distinct evaluations.

	36
	RFP Section L

6.4
	Will the financial statement requirements be limited to prime only? Obligation to fulfill contract terms falls on the prime.
	Yes, financial statements are limited to the prime.  The prime is responsible for performance.

	37
	RFP Section L 6.2 Fully Burdened Lab
	Will AFCEE provide minimum qualifications for labor categories to support development of these rates?


	Yes

	38
	RFP Section M

2.1.1 (a) and

2.1.1 (b)
	Section M, paragraph 2.1.1(a) and paragraph 2.1.1(b): these two paragraphs imply that the Prime must manage all TOs (i.e., no Teaming Partners can provide Project Managers).  How can a SDB/8(a) accomplish this worldwide and be cost-effective and maintain control of the TO?
	The Prime has the contract with the government and must be responsible for managing the contract.  The work on the individual TOs may be done by a Teaming Partner but the prime contractor (regardless of size)  is still responsible for contract performance.

	39
	RFP Section M

2.1.2
	Under Management Approach, elements (b) and (c) need a better distinction as to what AFCEE is looking for.  Most task orders typically require at least the services of a vendor or lab to provide commodity type services.  Is this situation covered by (b) or (c)?  Please clarify.
	This requirement has been re-worded.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	40
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (a)
	How do you count the time for 2 years of experience out of 5 ---field time, total open order time, or some combination of both?
	This requirement has been re-worded.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	41
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (b)
	With regard to housing as an evaluation criterion, is there an opportunity to make input or will this remain in the experience sub-factor?
	Housing has been removed as a project criteria requirement.

	42
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (b) subfactor 1.3 (b)
	Please provide a better definition of what type of project is covered by each of  the terms “minor construction, construction, and housing” in order to ensure that  we submit the proper project experience for each.
	Minor construction is construction or major alteration under $500,000; construction is the same work but with a value over $500,000.  Housing refers to Military Family Housing (either single family dwelling (SFD) or multiple family structures like duplexes and apartments) units and dormitories/bachelor quarters.

	43
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (b)
	What technologies would be considered innovative environmental technology?  More specificity is needed to prevent ambiguity and possible misunderstanding of these terms.
	The definition of Innovative Technology Environmental Projects was added to Section L, Definitions in draft RFP #3.

	44
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (b)
	Why include Military Family Housing in the WERC when the Design Build (Plus) solicitation will be the primary contracting mechanism to complete MFH? 

The same is true for conventional Military Construction – not otherwise associated with environmental remediation or compliance.
	The WERC contract is not limited to only environmental remediation and environmental construction.  And not all MFH or MILCON work will be done design-build.  The ability to do traditional O&M and MFH work like maintenance, repair and renovation of facilities, is a capability required in the WERC contracts.

	45
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (b)
	While we understand the need for flexibility, we do not understand how housing fits with the scope of this contract since it is funded in a different appropriation.  

Also, what is the relationship of this effort to the DB+ which is on the street at the same time and is targeted specifically at housing.
	A WERC Contractor may be required to complete housing projects.  The funding appropriation is irrelevant.  Not all MFH requirements will necessarily be handled under design/build, especially smaller efforts that are not new construction of MFH units.

The DBP03 contracts will meet the majority of all housing requirements.  WERC contractors may be required to complete housing projects to meet customer requirements.

	46
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (b)
	The RFP also indicates the possibility of performing MILCON level construction.  Is this on a case by case basis and as an exception to OSD’s policy to use the Corps of Engineers (or NAVFAC) as the construction agent?
	All of the work under this contract is done under task orders or a case-by-case basis.  The Air Force is allowed to perform up to 5% of its MILCON work itself if it desires and can do a higher percentage in coordination with the CoE and NAVFAC.

	47
	RFP Section M 2.1.3(c) and RFP Section L

4.5(c)
	please define the differences between the two paragraphs.  Are you requiring the Prime to execute 10 simultaneous, geographically dispersed projects and the Team to execute 10 simultaneous, geographically dispersed projects or does the Prime and each individual Team member have to show execution of 10 simultaneous, geographically dispersed projects?
	We have rewritten the section to clarify the information we are looking for.  Please reference Draft RFP #3.

	48
	RFP Section M

2.1.3 (d)
	Section M, 2.13(d).  What is the criteria that you are going to use to evaluate mitigating stakeholder concerns and requirements?
	The criteria for evaluation are identified in section M.  The criteria requires the Offeror to demonstrate success in mitigating stakeholder concerns and requirements.

	49
	RFP Section M

2.4

Price
	Slide 42, third bullet what are the price factors and subfactors ?


	At this time the price factor will require primes (1) to have an adequate accounting system (for cost-type TOs) and (2) to submit firm prices on specific labor categories to be used throughout the contract performance period (on firm-fixed price TOs). Reference the Draft RFP #3.

	50
	Schedule
	When do you anticipate RFP#3 to be released? 


	Early May 2003

	51
	Small Business
	What are the SB requirements so that teaming agreements can be defined? Percentages may affect team composition so this item needs to be addressed promptly.
	Small business firms that submit as the prime contractor must perform at least 15% of the contract cost as stated in FAR 52.219-14.

	52
	Small Business
	Are JV arrangements viewed negatively by AFCEE?
	No.

	53
	Small Business
	Please explain the source selection process.  Will there be a separate selection process for 8(a)s, small business, and large business, or will everyone be ranked only against the criteria?  If you sate there will be a separate process, does this mean there will be separate evaluation teams?
	Each proposal will be independently rated against the criteria.  The same selection process (in accordance with Section M) will be used for the 3 different levels of competition [full and open, small business, and 8(a)].  One team will be conducting all evaluations.

	54
	SOW
	There is no mention of traditional O&M maintenance or repair projects.  Is this an oversight or is this category of work excluded?
	Not all of the types of work in the SOW are called out specifically in the technical evaluation section but they will be part of the contract capability under the WERC contract.  This includes traditional O&M maintenance and repair work.

	55
	Teaming
	Will subcontractors on multiple teams reflect negatively on the prime?
	No.

	56
	Teaming
	Will the evaluation of the proposal reflect the entire team as an aggregate or will it be based on individual team members?
	Section M has specific language to identify if the requirement is specifically for the prime or if it applies to the team as a whole.  Team members must submit valid, signed teaming agreements or letters of intent to be considered a team member on the proposal and to be evaluated.

	57
	Teaming
	While this effort is called the Worldwide Environmental Remediation and Construction contract, it is unclear whether AFCEE expects to see construction companies as a declared team member.  

Is this the intent or is it acceptable to consider subcontracting construction to local and regional construction firms?  

Is WERC analogous to a Corps or Engineers MATOC?
	It is up to the individual proposers to determine if they want a construction company as a team member or a subcontractor.  The proposer will have to weigh the fact that the vast majority of the work will be environmental remediation and build their team accordingly.

It is very acceptable to subcontract to local and regional construction firms.

We are unfamiliar with the CoE MATOC contract so can’t make a comparison.  The WERC contract is for Air Force needs and is stand-alone from any Army or Navy contracts.
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